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August 4, 1979
..! - Appeal from an Initial

FOIA Decision,4 '
-

' Re. Karen SilkwoodJ. . <

~- Executive Director for Operations
? U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comm.

APPEAL OE IN1IIAL, E0.1A QECISIO.NWashington, D.C. 20005
~

'79-A - / 9 E( 79-] 7&.Dear Executive Director for Operations: g fg g
This is an appeal pursuant to subsection (a) (6) of the Freedom of

Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552).

On July 31, 1979 ve received a letter from J.M. Felton of your
agency denying our request for information and indicating that an appeal
should be directed to you. This letter constitutes that appeal. We are
enclosing a copy of our exchange of correspondence with your agency so that

' you can see exactly what files 'we have requested and the insubstantial
--

Crounds on which our request has been rejected.

We trust that upon examination of our 2 equest you will conclude that the
information we have requested is not properly covered by exenption(s)
(b) (6) of the Amended Act and will make the information promptly

available.

As provided for in the Act, we will expect to receive a reply within
20 working days.

If you are unabic to order release of the requested information, we
intend to initiate a lawsuit to conpel its disclosure.

.

Sincerely,
a A A
&. rt~yL

d hn Raymond 78b 75.3'['I41->379 Conmon Ground
74/-33// PO Box 1360$ UCSB

Santa Barbara, CA 93107

NW g/M
Miry Glass

Common Ground

cc. E . Willard Hastings, Legal Defense Ctr. ( j
Rep. Romano Eazzoli, House Intelligence Conn. q' f ci. j ,h I
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Anerican Citizens for Honesty in Gov't
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